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No.NCDC:3-12(10)/2000-ICDP Dated:29™ August, 2007

To

The Secretary Incharge of Cooperation,
All States / UTs

Sub: Implementation of ICDP — Change in allocation by PIA upto 15% of the
original outlay - regarding

Sir,

In continuation of this Corporation’s Circular no.NCDC:4-2/86-1CDP
dated 16™ May 2002 as per which concerned PIA was permitted to
increase/decrease the outlay sanctioned for any activity to the extent of 10% of
the original outlay for that activity, it has been decided with the approval of
competent authority that henceforth PIA can increase or decrease the outlay
sanctioned for any activity to the extent of 15% of the original outlay for that
activity. Further, there will be no bar on transfer of funds from one activity to
another for effecting such change. However while diverting funds the
construction activities should be kept to the minimum. [t may be ensured that
the changes are effected within overall project cost and any increase in the total
project cost due to such change shall have to be met by the State Govt.
PIA/beneficiary society out of their own resources.

If it is felt that the outlay for any activity needs to be changed by more
than 15% of the original provision, of if a need for a new activity is felt, the
proposal be sent to NCDC for approval through State Govt.

Yours faithfully,

(S.C. Upadhyay)
Chief Director(ICDP)

P.T.O



CC:

NovAR YT

RCS, All States/UTs

Chief Executive (PIA) of all on going 1CDPs
All Regional Directorates, NCDC

All officers of ICDP Division

Finance Division

Policy File No.NCDC:5-24/91-1CDP
Guard File

Wi

(S.C. Upadhyay)
Chief Director(ICDP)
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No. NCDC: 4-2/86-ICDP Dated: 22.10.2007

The Secretary Incharge of Cooperation
All States

Sub: Implementation of ICDP - Change in allocation by PIA upto 16% of
the original outlay — regarding

Sir,

In continuation to this Corporation’s circular No. NCDC:3-12(10)/2000-
ICDP (copy enclosed) it is informed that there is a general tendency to save
under the heads ‘training’ and ‘incentive’ and divert these savings to PIT cost.
Training and incentives are crucial in improving managerial skills of personnel in
cooperatives and motivating them for better performance. In view of this, it is
decided that the outlays for PIT, training, incentives etc. under the head
Manpower Development, Training & Incentives shall not be changed by the PIA.

2. In other sectors PIA can make intra sector and inter sector allocations
subject to the condition that the outlay for no sector or item shall increase or
decrease by more than 15% of the original outlay for that sector/item and that
total project cost shall remain unchanged.

Yours faithfully,

§
(S.C. Upadhyay)
Chief Director (ICDP)

RCS, All States

Chief Executive (PIA) of all on going ICDPs
All Regional Directorates, NCDC

All Officers of ICDP Division

Finance Division
Policy File No. NCDC:5-24/91-ICDP

Guard File.
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erll Regional Directors, NCDC with the
| request to circulate this to the Chief

Executives of PIA (all on-going ICDPs) in

~No ok =

Statés under your jurisdiction.




